## **Muhammad Abdul Samad**

Assistant Network Administrator

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: abdul.samad@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Abdul Samad is working as Assistant Network Administrator in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Abdul Samad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

| B.Sc (Hon) in Computer Sciences Virtual University of Pakistan , Pakistan | 2011 - 2016   |
|---|---------------|
| D.A,E in Computer Hardware  | 2005 - 2008   |
| KPK Board of Technical Education, Peshawar , Pakistan                     |               |
| Matric (SSC) in Computer Science  | 2003 - 2005   |
| FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan   |               |
| Experience  |               |
| Assistant Network Administrator   | 2022- Present |
| School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science                     |               |
| Lab Assistant   | 2018 - 2022   |
| School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science                     |               |
| Lab Assistant   | 2013 - 2018   |
| School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science                     |               |
| Lab Assistant   | 2010 - 2013   |
| School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science                     |               |
| Inventory Controller  | 2009 - 2010   |
| Hyundai Twin City Motors , I 10, Islamabad                                |               |
| Data Enry Oper. & IT Support  | 2008 - 2010   |
| Hyundai Twin City Motors Islamabad , I-10/3 Islamabad                     |               |
| Awards  |               |

**Gold Medalist in DAE** 2011

Secure First Position in DAE Computer Hardware technology in KPK Board of Technical Education Peshawar for the session of 2005-2008